

Contact Details



0040232407245



luminita.ailincai@iuls.ro



luminitamalic@gmail.com



Aleea Mihail Sadoveanu nr. 8, 700489, Iași



11-Jun-1981

Areas of expertise

- Ethology
- Animal welfare and protection
- Hygiene and Environmental protection
- Veterinary Communication
- Anthrozoology
- Ethics and Academic Integrity

Competences

- Ethology/Ethopathology
- Human-Animal relation
- Biosecurity
- PCR Tehnique
- Communication
- Animal welfare legislation

Ailincăi Luminița-Iuliana

Lecturer

Department XI Public Health

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

The didactic and research activity in the disciplines of Veterinary Hygiene and Environmental Protection, as well as Ethology, animal welfare and protection, leads me to constantly update the information of interest to the students of the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, both fields being of real and important interest to future veterinarians practitioners, Romanian or foreign.

Professional experience

2022 - prezent PhD Lecturer

Iaşi University of Life Sciences, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
Teaching in the disciplines: Ethology, welfare and protection of animals, Veterinary hygiene and
environmental protection, Inspection and Feed Control, Ethics and Academic Integrity, Communication,
Research activity, Participation in scientific events.

2014 - 2022 PhD Assistant

Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iași Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Laboratory teaching in the disciplines: Ethology, welfare and protection of animals, Veterinary hygiene and environmental hygiene, Research activity, Participation in scientific events.

2009 - 2014 Assistant locum tenens / PhD Assistant

Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iași Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Laboratory teaching in the disciplines: Ethology, welfare and protection of animals, Veterinary hygiene and environmental hygiene, Research activity, Participation in scientific events.

Education

2005 - 2010 PhD Diploma

Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iași, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Veterinary Medicine specialization Zoohygiene / scientific research, teaching activity

2005 - 2007 Master degree Diploma

Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iași, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Laboratory Diagnosis in Veterinary Medicine,

1999-2005 Veterinarian Doctor / Bachelor Degree

Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iaşi, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Principal subjects/occupational skills- According to the curriculum

1995-1999 High School / Baccalaureate

High School Dimitrie Cantemir Iasi,

Research activity

Scientific papers

ORCID https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0191-5953

O Google Scholar https://scholar.google.ro/citations?user=GswpkdUAAAAJ&hl=ro

Research projects and grants

2006-2008 Coordinator/PI

CNCSIS – proiect tip Td nr. 203/2007, "Research on the reactive capacity of micromycete life forms to the action of ultraviolet radiation", 2006-2008 (24 months), 90.000 lei

Team Member

9809/15.06.2022- Establishing the impact exerted by stressful agents on production parameters, welfare indices and meat quality in pigs, project director R.N. Mălăncuş, June – December 2022

2006-2008 Team Member

CEEX 105/2006- Development and validation of new methods of diagnosis and surveillance of West Nile virus in the Danube Delta ecosystems and testing of a new vaccine for veterinary use based on lentiviral vectors, 2006-2008 (27 months), 1155000 lei, project director Prof university Dr. Gheorghe SĂVUŢA.

2006-2008 Team Member

CEEX 147/2006- Hepato-nephrotoxic mycotoxins (aflatoxins, ochratoxins, sterigmatocystin, citrinin) risk factors for human and animal health; epidemiological, morphoclinical and preventive strategy studies, 2006 - 2008 (25 months), 1500000 lei, project director Prof. Univ. Dr. Liviu MIRON.

2006-2008 Team Member

CEEX D11-106/ 2006- Nanoconjugates of cyclodextrins with controlled release of anti-HIV and antifungal active principles, 2006-2008 (24 months), 210,000 lei, project director Dr. Chim. Mariana Pintalea; Institute of Macromolecular Chemistry P. Poni - Iasi, project manager Prof. Univ. Dr. Liviu MIRON.

Internships and scholarships

2007	The use of the PCR technique for the diagnosis and epidemiology of infectious diseases", Molecular Microbiology Laboratory of INCDMI Cantacuzino Education and Documentation Center "Jacques Monod"
2008	Nouvelle méthodes rapide pour détecter les dangers de sécurité alimentaire (Universitatea de Științe Agricole și Medicină veterinară, Facultatea de Medicină Veterinară Iași, România și Université de Liège)
2009	Vocational training courses, specialization "Auditor in the field of quality" approved by the Ministry of Education, Research and Youth and the Ministry of Labour, Family and Equal Opportunities
2020	Initiation/improvement course for the occupation Trainer code COR 242401, organized by SC SOFT SKILLS TRAINING SRL, approved by the Ministry of Labor and Social Justice and the Ministry of National Education
2020-2021	Postgraduate training and professional development course-Entrepreneurship and Innovation in Accounting, Academy of Economic Studies in Bucharest the Faculty of Accounting and Management Informatics

Scientific and professional organizations

- General Association of Veterinarians from Romania (AGMVR)
- ProMedVita Association
- Romanian Society of Medical Mycology and Mycotoxicology (RSMMM)
- European Society of Veterinary Clinical Ethology (ESVCE)
- Association pour l'étude de l'épidémiologie des maladies animales (AEMA)